

Unit 1

Vocabulary in context p4

- 1**
adult, baby, child, middle aged, teenager, toddler, young
- 2**
1 young adults 2 toddler 3 baby
4 senior citizen 5 middle aged
6 teenager
- 3**
1 wife 2 aunt 3 niece
4 grandson 5 cousin 6 mother-in-law 7 great-grandmother
8 stepfather
- 4**
a immediate b extended
c one-parent d only e relative
f twin g divorced h partners
- 5**
1 orphan 2 separated 3 elderly
4 couple 5 retired 6 widow
7 childhood

Reading p5

- 1**
1 a 2 c 3 b
- 2**
1 b 2 c 3 a 4 a 5 c
- 3**
1 deserve 2 sleep over
3 pocket money 4 rows
5 disagreement
- 4**
1 D 2 N 3 A 4 N 5 D 6 A

Grammar in context 1 p6

- 1**
1 plays 2 are you doing
3 don't like 4 doesn't go
5 'm not having 6 aren't enjoying
- 2**
1 I'm swimming at the moment.
2 My dad's driving to work now.
3 My sister often studies in her bedroom.
4 My grandfather watches TV in the evening.
5 We're lying on the beach now.
6 Matt's skiing in Italy this week.
- 3**
1 is helping 2 are, walking
3 works 4 don't understand
5 Do, need

- 4**
1 don't speak
2 's talking
3 Are your mum and dad making; are; love
4 is Matt studying; 's revising
5 Does your mum finish; does; 's working
6 is singing; love; 're cooking
- 5**
a isn't living b 's staying
c 's going d gets up e start
f 's getting up g are finishing
h miss i says j don't want
k 'm making
- 6**
1 writes is writing
2 Sarah has Does Sarah have/ Has Sarah got
3 you and Sam are walking are you and Sam walking
4 are having have
5 are having have
6 dad's loving dad loves

Developing vocabulary and listening p7

- 1**
1 adolescence 2 argument
3 confidence 4 connection
5 difference 6 embarrassment
7 enjoyment 8 explanation
9 improvement 10 independence
11 permission 12 solution
- 2**
a confidence b permission
c situation d improvement
e difference f discrimination
g information h solution
- 3**
1 big 2 dog 3 stepsister
4 is 5 teacher
- 4**
1 f 2 d 3 a 4 e 5 c
- 5**
1 agree 2 disagree 3 disagree
4 disagree 5 agree
- 6**
2 photographer 3 guitarist
4 inventor 5 scientist 6 economist
7 trainer 8 designer 9 footballer
10 director 11 cleaner 12 builder

- 4**
1 f 2 d 3 a 4 e 5 c
- 5**
1 agree 2 disagree 3 disagree
4 disagree 5 agree
- 6**
2 photographer 3 guitarist
4 inventor 5 scientist 6 economist
7 trainer 8 designer 9 footballer
10 director 11 cleaner 12 builder

Grammar in context 2 p8

- 1**
1 The 2 a 3 a 4 an 5 The
6 a 7 the 8 an

- 2**
a The b the c - d - e the
f - g a h - i the j - k the
l - m -
- 3**
a an b - c the d the e an
f a g a h - i - j the k a
l the m - n The o a p an
- 4**
1 -
2 The Italian people that I know are very friendly.
3 My family usually goes to the shopping centre at the weekend.
4 Is the weather in England hot?
5 Is your dad cooking now?
6 Vegetarians don't eat meat.
7 My uncle isn't coming for lunch today.

Developing speaking p9

- 1**
1, 2, 4 and 6
- 2**
1 T 2 F 3 T 4 T 5 F 6 F
- 3**
1 Have you got any brothers or sisters?
2 What about you?
3 How often do you play football?
4 Do you like football?
5 What do you do at the weekend?
6 What's your favourite school subject?
- 4**
1 Down 2 Up 3 Down
4 Up 5 Down
- 5**
a up b down
- 7**
Students' own answers

Developing writing p10

- 1**
1, 3 and 5
- 2**
1 Let me tell you about myself
2 What about you
3 Anyway
4 That's all for now
5 Please write back soon
6 All the best
- 3**
a Hi/Hello/Dear b Let c myself
d What e about f Anyway
g now h write i back j wishes

4
Students' own answers

5
Students' own answers

6
Students' own answers

7
Students' own answers

Unit 2

Vocabulary in context p12

1
1 burglary 2 Cybercrime
3 smuggling 4 robbery
5 Muggings 6 arson

2
Across:
3 vandal 5 murderer 6 burglar
7 arsonist

Down:
1 hacker 2 mugger 4 smuggler
8 thief

3
1 shoplifter 2 arson 3 Muggers
4 burglary 5 smugglers
6 hacker/cybercriminal

4
1 searched for, analysed
2 investigated 3 questioned,
charged 4 proved

5
a case b witnesses c arrested
d charged e prove f suspect
g accused

6
1 rob 2 vandalise 3 murder
4 hack 5 mug 6 kidnap
7 smuggle 8 burgle 9 witness
10 suspect

Reading p13

1
3

2

Possible answers

- 1 Is a witness or suspect telling the truth?
- 2 You can probably believe what they say because they haven't got any reason to lie.
- 3 You don't know if you can believe them. It's possible they're protecting the other person.
- 4 It records the physical reactions in a person's body while they are answering questions

5 No we can't, because experts don't agree if they work.

6 In the end, a detective needs to use their intuition (about a person's innocence) when the evidence isn't clear.

3
1 guilty 2 motives 3 court(s)
4 account 5 clues

4
2, 4 & 5

Grammar in context 1 p14

1
1 hacked 2 studied 3 travelled
4 went 5 wrote 6 drank 7 ate
8 had

2
a Did, see b didn't c had
d happened e broke f Did, steal
g did h took i stole

3
a met b didn't talk c was
d finished e knew f arrived
g had h climbed i came
j needed k took l broke
m tried n managed o didn't last
p caught q recorded

4
1 Where did the men meet?
2 How long did their planning take?
3 What time did the men arrive?
4 What was the really hard part of the job?
5 How much (money) did they steal?

5
1 ~~has become~~ became
2 ~~steal~~ stole
3 ~~is not having~~ did not have
4 ~~catches~~ caught
5 ~~goes~~ went
6 ~~has escaped~~ escaped
7 ~~has changed~~ changed
8 ~~is leaving~~ left
9 ~~is working~~ worked
10 ~~has recognised~~ recognised

Developing vocabulary and listening p15

1
1 look it up 2 worked out
3 looked for 4 found out
5 came across

2
a up with b out c look d for
e work f turn g across

3
1 T 2 F 3 F 4 T 5 F 6 F 7 F

4
1 questions: Tom Hanks searches for the criminal.

2 first name; Sophie doesn't think the criminal's surname is good.

3 flew planes; Abagnale flew on planes all over the world.

4 trained as; Abagnale imitated a doctor.

5 twice; Abagnale escaped from prison once.

5
1 O 2 F 3 F 4 O

6
1 f 2 a 3 e 4 b 5 d 6 c

7
1 round 2 forward 3 ahead
4 after 5 back

Grammar in context 2 p16

1
1 was looking for 2 weren't questioning 3 Were ... investigating
4 was searching for 5 Were ... telling

2
a were ... doing b were visiting
c wasn't feeling d was ... doing
e wasn't lying f was sitting
g were having h were chatting

3
a were playing b were losing
c recognised d was playing
e knew f were looking g stopped
h arrested i started j won
k went

4
1 In the past, my dad used to be a policeman.
2 They used to use polygraphs more in the past.
3 The police didn't use to carry guns before 1896 in New York City.
4 Did you use to live near a police station when you lived in a village?
5 When I was young, we didn't use to have a lot of crime in this area.

5
a used to be b used to fly c used to have
d caught e went f came
g started h committed i made
j used to have

6

- 1 ~~used to watch~~ were watching
- 2 ~~were thinking~~ thought
- 3 ~~used to be~~ was
- 4 ~~opened~~ was opening
- 5 ~~hear~~ heard
- 6 ~~were seeing~~ saw
- 7 ~~'s flying~~ was flying
- 8 ~~was thinking~~ used to think/thought

Developing speaking p17

1

1, 3 & 5

2

5

3

1, 2, 4, 5, 7, 8, 10, 11

4

Making apologies: 4, 7, 8, 10

Responding to apologies: 2, 3, 5, 6, 9, 11

5

1 b 2 d 3 f 4 e 5 g 6 a 7 c

6

a sorry b feel c time d make
e Let f worry g only h matter

7

- 1 I'm so sorry.
- 2 I feel terrible.
- 3 It doesn't matter.
- 4 Don't worry about it.
- 5 I'll make it up to you!
- 6 That's the last time I lend you anything.

8

Students' own answers

Developing writing p18

1

1 d 2 e 3 b 4 c 5 a

2

1 next 2 Meanwhile 3 later
4 when 5 first, suddenly 6 Then

3

a was coming b found c didn't know
d decided e didn't open f asked
g looked h said i lost j was going

4

Students' own answers

5

Students' own answers

6

Students' own answers

7

Students' own answers

Cumulative review:

Unit 1 p20

1

- 1 My dad isn't cooking lunch now.
- 2 Does Rachel know your brother?
- 3 I'm not speaking to Josh at the moment.
- 4 I don't play tennis very often
- 5 Are Matt and Jack playing a video game now?
- 6 My mum doesn't like cheese.

2

a are ... going b 'm not doing
c explains d have e don't know
f understand g 're saying
h remember i Do ... have
j don't think

3

1 the; - 2 'm playing; play 3 -
4 doctor; a doctor 5 Are you having;
Do you have/Have you got 6 -

4

a a b - c an d a e The
f the g a h the i a

Vocabulary p20

1

1 child 2 toddler 3 teenager
4 senior citizen 5 middle-aged

2

1 uncle 2 brother-in-law
3 stepmother 4 niece 5 husband
6 grandfather/grandparent
7 cousin 8 grandson/grandchild

3

1 b 2 c 3 a 4 d

4

1 explanation 2 difference
3 improvement 4 argument
5 solution 6 embarrassment
7 enjoyment 8 confidence

Cumulative review:

Unit 2 p21

1

1 was watching 2 wasn't 3 didn't enjoy
4 used to go 5 did you see
6 Did your dad use to like

2

1 was studying 2 came 3 smells
4 were walking 5 used to spend
6 'm doing

3

- 1 ~~was seeing~~ saw
- 2 ~~watched~~ were watching
- 3 ~~wasn't recognising~~ didn't recognise
- 4 ~~used to be~~ was
- 5 ~~talked~~ were talking
- 6 ~~'s used to be~~
- 7 ~~sang~~ sings
- 8 ~~watch~~ 'm watching

Vocabulary p21

1

1 suspects 2 Vandals 3 evidence
4 theft 5 burglary 6 prove

2

1 arsonist 2 kidnap 3 mugger
4 vandalism 5 cybercrime
6 robber

3

a breaks b looks c works
d searches e turns

4

1 solution 2 accusation
3 analysis 4 argument 5 proof
6 improvement 7 arrest
8 explanation

Unit 3

Vocabulary in context p22

1

Poland, Russia, Egypt, Japan, Mexico,
Bulgaria, Switzerland, Thailand, Brazil,
Turkey, Austria, Argentina

2

(Answers in no particular order)

Argentinian, Austrian, Bulgarian,
Brazilian, Egyptian, Japanese,
Mexican, Polish, Russian, Swiss, Thai,
Turkish

3

1 Austria, German 2 Argentina,
Spanish 3 Egyptian, Arabic
4 Brazil, Portuguese 5 Switzerland,
German, Italian 6 Japan, Japanese
7 Mexico, Mexican, Spanish
8 Thailand, Thai

4

1 write 2 study 3 practise
4 Translation 5 make 6 did

5

a fluency b fluent c make
d translate e practise f memorise
g fluency h do i accurate

6

1 in 2 up 3 down 4 up
5 off 6 by

Reading p23

- 1
1 D 2 C 3 A 4 B
- 2
1 e 2 h 3 d 4 g 5 b 6 f 7 a
- 3
1 self-study 2 native speaker
3 mother tongue 4 research
5 pick up
- 4
1 native speakers 2 picked up
3 self-study 4 researches
5 mother tongue
- 5
1 O 2 F 3 O 4 F 5 F 6 O

Grammar in context 1 p24

- 1
1 U 2 C 3 C 4 U 5 C 6 U
7 U 8 C
- 2
1 - 2 an 3 - 4 - 5 - 6 a
- 3
1 any 2 many 3 A lot of 4 a little
5 any 6 a few
- 4
plural countable (e.g. *tables*): some, any, many, a lot of, a few
uncountable (e.g. *water*): some, any, much, a lot of, a little
affirmative: some, a lot of, a few, a little
negative and questions: any, much, many, a lot of,
- 5
a some/a little b many c a lot of
d a few e Some f any
- 6
1 a few 2 little 3 few 4 a little
5 a few 6 little
- 7
1 some a 2 much many 3 a little
a few 4 any a 5 a a few/some
6 a little few 7 some any
8 a little little 9 a few few
10 little any/much/a lot of

Developing vocabulary and listening p25

- 1
1 un 2 ir 3 im 4 il 5 un
6 in 7 ir 8 in
- 2
a unhappy b incorrect
c impossible d impolite
e unusual f illogical
- 3
1 c 2 e 3 b 4 a 5 d

- 4
a 5 b most subjects
c Arabic music d study Arabic
e differently f motivation
g regular practice h boring
i look up j accuracy
k make mistakes
- 5
3
- 6
1 im 2 ir 3 im 4 il 5 un
6 un 7 ir 8 un
- 7
1 irrelevant 2 illegible 3 impatient
4 unhelpful 5 irrational
6 uninteresting 7 unable
8 improbable

Grammar in context 2 p26

- 1
1 that/- 2 whose 3 whose
4 where 5 which/that 6 when
- 2
1 where 2 when 3 - 4 which/
that 5 where 6 who/that
- 3
1 Liverpool, where my dad was born, is famous for its football teams.
2 Galician, which is a Latin language, is similar to Portuguese. / Galician, which is similar to Portuguese, is a Latin language.
3 Tom Hiddleston, who is a British actor, is multilingual. / Tom Hiddleston, who is multilingual, is a British actor.
4 Last year, when my sister got married, was very special for her.
5 Alekhya, whose name means 'painting' in Hindi, is a very good friend of mine.
- 4
1 My cousin, who's a doctor, is very intelligent.
2 Russian, which I'm learning at the moment, is hard.
3 Stratford-on-Avon, where Shakespeare was born, is very beautiful.
4 My French teacher, whose son is in my class, is from Nice.
5 Nineteen eighty-nine, when the Berlin Wall fell, is an important year in the history of Europe.

- 5
Alex, who is 16, is studying English in Bath this summer. It's the only time in the year (when) he can do this because he's at school the rest of the year. The school, which is in the centre of the city, is very good.
Bath is a city which is in south-west England. It's a place where you can see some famous monuments. The Roman baths, whose construction started about 2,000 years ago, are probably the most famous of them. Bath is a city (that/which) many tourists visit each year and it's a great place to study English.

Developing speaking p27

- 1
1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7
- 2
1, 3, 5, 7
- 3
1 August 2 3rd, August 3 4
4 14, 18 5 near the school
6 950 7 accommodation
8 school's website
- 4
three times
- 5
1 I'm sorry, I'm not sure I understood.
2 Pardon? Could you repeat that?
3 Sorry, did you say £950?
- 6
1 How long does the course last?
2 I'm not sure I understood.
3 When do you want to come?
4 Sorry, did you say pounds or euros?
5 I'd like some information about courses.
6 Could you repeat that, please?
- 7
1 k 2 d 3 h 4 m 5 c 6 g
7 l 8 b 9 f 10 j 11 a 12 e
13 i 14 n

- 8
Students' own answers

Developing writing p28

- 1
1, 3, 4, 6
- 2
1 D 2 B 3 E 4 C 5 A
- 3
1 a First of all b Secondly
c Finally d In conclusion
2 the present simple
3 c

4
Students' own answers

5
Students' own answers

6
Students' own answers

7
Students' own answers

Unit 4

Vocabulary in context p30

1
1 cheek 2 nose 3 forehead
4 ear 5 neck 6 shoulder
7 chin 8 mouth

2
hand: finger, thumb, wrist
foot: ankle, heel, toe

3
Across:
1 Throat 4 chest 6 back 8 jaw

Down:
2 hip 3 thigh 5 elbow 7 calf

4
1 scratch 2 aches 3 headache
4 a cold 5 hurt

5
a virus b swollen c sore
d bruised e pain f broken
g injury h ache

6
1 burn 2 sneeze 3 fever, shiver
4 rash 5 dizzy, faint

Reading p31

1
3
2
1 B 2 C 3 A 4 C 5 A 6 B
7 C 8 B

3
1 confused 2 alive 3 weak
4 drowned 5 bones

4
1 alive 2 drown 3 confused
4 bones 5 Weakness

5
1 A 2 D 3 A 4 D 5 N

Grammar in context 1 p32

1
1 has broken 2 have sprained
3 haven't done 4 Have ... caught
5 hasn't bought; 's got
6 have painted 7 Has ... made

2
1 Has he ever climbed a high mountain?
No, he's never climbed a high mountain.
2 Have your uncle and aunt ever visited Scotland?
No, they've never visited Scotland.
3 Have you ever spoken to a billionaire?
No, I've never spoken to a billionaire.
4 Has Chris Hemsworth ever won an Oscar?
No, he's never won an Oscar.
5 Have your mum and dad ever ridden an elephant?
No, they've never ridden an elephant.
6 Has your neighbour ever starred in a film?
No, he/she has never starred in a film.
7 Have you ever appeared on TV?
No, I've never appeared on TV.
8 Has your dad ever broken his leg?
No, he's never broken his leg.

3
1 since 2 for 3 since 4 for
5 since

4
a have you felt b Since
c have you been d haven't
e haven't seen f for
g haven't been h for i for
j haven't thought

5
1 for since 2 wins has won
3 didn't finish hasn't finished
4 lives has lived 5 didn't have
hasn't had 6 has driven
7 becomes has become

Developing vocabulary and listening p33

1
1 d 2 h 3 j 4 b 5 g 6 c
7 i 8 a 9 f 10 e

2
1 first-aid kit 2 food poisoning
3 health centre 4 heart attack
5 nosebleed 6 painkiller
7 sunburn 8 waiting room
9 wheelchair 10 black eye

3
1 b 2 c 3 d 4 a

4
1 c 2 b 3 a 4 b 5 c

5
1, 4

6
1 d 2 e 3 b 4 c 5 a

7
1 arm sling 2 blood pressure
3 tooth decay 4 heart rate
5 fitness app

Grammar in context 2 p34

1
1 just 2 yet 3 already 4 yet
5 just 6 already 7 yet

2
1 I haven't finished my meal yet.
2 My brother has just come home.
3 Ben and Rachel have already eaten breakfast.
4 Bill has just got back from the park.
5 Have you seen that programme yet?
6 Has your dad just met our new teacher?
7 Has the train already gone?
8 We haven't revised for the exam yet.

3
1 won; have won 2 went
3 Have you eaten 4 lent
5 have been 6 has never had

4
a has broken b 's gone c 've met
d did e had f sprained
g 've spoken h have played

5
1 My friend has lived in Bath all his life. He loves it!
2 Have you ever visited Paris?
3 –
4 I saw Beth ten hours ago.
5 I've been here for half an hour.
6 Sam's never seen his favourite band in concert but he's going to see them next week.

Developing speaking p36

1
1 e 2 j 3 d 4 b 5 g 6 i
7 a 8 h 9 f 10 c

2
a see b foreground c looks
d sure e background f right

3

- 1 In this photo, I can see a nurse.
- 2 This is a picture of a boy.
- 3 In the foreground ...
- 4 In the background ...
- 5 On the left ...
- 6 On the right ...
- 7 I'm not sure but ...
- 8 He looks ill.

4

Students' own answers

Developing writing p36

1

5

2

- 1 I'm 2 you're 3 doesn't 4 It's
- 5 can't 6 aren't 7 time's 8 don't
- 9 can't 10 you're 11 can't

3

informal

4

- 1 hear 2 glad 3 well 4 ASAP
- 5 IMO

5

- 1 My family's going to France for the weekend
- 2 do you think you could have him at your house?
- 3 when can I bring him to your house?
- 4 what's a good present to buy your mum and dad to say thank you?

6

Students' own answers

7

Students' own answers

8

Students' own answers

Cumulative review: Unit 3 p38

1

- 1 much 2 any 3 a lot of 4 -
- 5 a few 6 some 7 little 8 -

2

- 1 when
- 2 Marie, whose brother is in the football team, ...
- 3 Segovia, where my dad's from, ..
- 4 -
- 5 German, which my mum speaks, ...
- 6 which/that
- 7 where

3

- 1 did you get up 2 's doing
- 3 trains 4 was looking
- 5 used to speak

4

- a which b went c some
- d a lot of e 'm watching
- f whose g much h a little

Vocabulary p38

1

- a Polish b Egyptian c Turkey
- d Brazilian e Switzerland
- f Thailand

2

- 1 made 2 doing 3 revise
- 4 burglar 5 accurate

3

- 1 im 2 ir 3 il 4 in 5 un 6 in

4

- 1 argument 2 proof 3 unofficial
- 4 fluent 5 embarrassment
- 6 Argentinian

5

- 1 up 2 out 3 work 4 turn
- 5 up with 6 into

Cumulative review: Unit 4 p39

1

- 1 Has Will ever visited a famous museum?
- 2 My cousins have just come back from their holiday.
- 3 I've never ridden a horse.
- 4 They haven't bought any milk yet.
- 5 Rachel has lived here for 10 years.

2

- 1 has had 2 travelled
- 3 has played 4 was 5 've read

3

- 1 Mike, who had the flu yesterday, is feeling OK now.
- 2 That's the boy whose sister had a skiing accident last week
- 3 Malaria, which is a serious condition, can kill you.
- 4 That's the shop where I saw your sister.

4

- a brought b went c 've been
- d 'm writing e 'm eating f has disappeared
- g Have you finished h did

Vocabulary p39

1

- 1 throat 2 ankle 3 broken
- 4 scratch 5 painkiller
- 6 first-aid kit

2

- 1 impolite 2 accuracy 3 proof
- 4 improvement 5 explanation
- 6 theft

3

- 1 make 2 burn 3 work 4 rob
- 5 come 6 hurt

4

- 1 d 2 i 3 e 4 h 5 f 6 c
- 7 g 8 b 9 a

Unit 5

Vocabulary in context p40

1

- 1 cartoon 2 comedy
- 3 sports programme 4 game show
- 5 documentary 6 reality show

2

- a viewer b streaming service
- c binge-watching d screen
- e season f episode

3

Across:

- 1 scary 6 brilliant 7 moving
- 8 awful

Down:

- 2 annoying 3 dull 4 fluent
- 5 original

4

- 1 e 2 f 3 d 4 b 5 c 6 a

5

- 1 advert breaks 2 Breaking news
- 3 special effects 4 main character
- 5 rave reviews
- 6 sports commentator

Reading p41

1

- 1 E 2 D 3 A 4 C 5 B

2

- 1 b 2 b 3 a 4 b 5 c 6 a

3

- 1 plot 2 audience(s) 3 script
- 4 amazing 5 hit(s)

4

- 1 F 2 O 3 F 4 O 5 O

Grammar in context 1 p42

- 1**
1 the most boring **2** scarier
3 the most fluent **4** faster
5 more violent **6** the biggest
- 2**
a more enjoyable than
b the longest **c** stranger
d shorter than **e** longer than
f the closest **g** the most memorable
h the most successful **i** latest
j The youngest **k** younger than
- 3**
1 a lot more difficult **2** much bigger
3 a bit richer **4** slightly more popular
5 a lot older
6 much higher
- 4**
1 is less interesting than playing video games
2 aren't as gripping as science-fiction series
3 are less informative than documentaries
4 aren't as violent as crime series
5 isn't less moving than a drama
- 5**
1 exciting than **2** more popular
3 the scariest **4** much/far longer
5 slightly more **6** have ever

Developing vocabulary and listening p43

- 1**
1 depressing **2** surprised
3 boring **4** embarrassed
5 frightening **6** annoyed
- 2**
a confusing **b** gripping **c** moving
d disappointed **e** annoyed
f surprising
- 3**
1 F **2** T **3** T **4** F
- 4**
1 Sophie **2** Matt **3** Luke **4** Theo
5 Luke **6** Theo **7** Sophie
- 5**
1 Theo **2** Matt **3** Luke
- 6**
1 horrible/very bad **2** very tiring
3 making you anxious
4 very frightening **5** funny
- 7**
1 disgusted **2** exhausted
3 worried **4** terrified **5** amused
- 8**
1 disgusting **2** exhausted
3 worried **4** terrifying **5** amusing

Grammar in context 2 p44

- 1**
1 so **2** such **3** so **4** so
5 such **6** such
- 2**
1 so moving **2** such an informative
3 so impolite **4** such a boring
5 such a funny **6** so frightened
- 3**
1 I don't like this film. It's too slow for me.
2 This video game is boring. There isn't enough action!
3 The screen is very small. It isn't big enough.
4 I stopped watching the film. It made me too unhappy.
5 They cancelled the series. It wasn't popular enough.
- 4**
a enough game shows
b too late **c** too easy
d expensive enough **e** too long
f enough time **g** entertaining enough
- 5**
1 You aren't old enough to watch this series.
2 The plot is too confusing for many people.
3 This was such a moving film.
4 Hollywood isn't as important as before.
5 I am so surprised that you liked the film.
6 Watching a film at home is less expensive than at the cinema.
7 Tom Cruise is far more famous than me.
8 This is the worst film that I have seen.

Developing speaking p45

- 1**
1 a **2** e **3** d **4** c **5** b **6** f
- 2**
1 a, c
2 b, d
- 3**
1 reckon **2** decide **3** going
4 agree **5** finish **6** 're
- 4**
1 Let's decide on one activity. Why don't we finish now?
2 Yes I agree. Yes, you're right.
3 What do you think about going for a bike ride?
4 I reckon watching series all day is boring.

- 5**
2 d **3** f **4** c **5** e **6** b
- 6**
1 In my opinion
2 I agree
3 You're right
4 I reckon
5 What about you?
- 7**
 Students' own answers

Developing writing p46

- 1**
1 Yes **2** Yes **3** No
- 2**
1 It's a science-fiction series about a secret plan to destroy all humans.
2 The show combines everything I love in TV shows – politics, technology, brilliant special effects and a gripping story. The main characters are all really interesting, too.
- 3**
1 opinion **2** believe **3** concerned
4 Personally
- 4**
1 moving **2** scary **3** original
4 informative **5** funny
- 5**
 Students' own answers
- 6**
 Students' own answers
- 7**
 Students' own answers
- 8**
 Students' own answers
- 9**
 Students' own answers

Unit 6

Vocabulary in context p48

1
beach, cave, cliff, coast, desert, forest, glacier, hill, island, jungle, ocean, stream, valley, waterfall

2
1 rainforest **2** mountain range
3 river **4** lake

3
a save **b** throw **c** recycle
d reduce **e** consume **f** reuse
g waste

4
1 a **2** d **3** b **4** f **5** c **6** e

5
a global warming **b** melting ice caps
c sea level rise **d** air pollution
e carbon emissions

6
1 out of **2** down **3** out **4** after
5 on **6** up

Reading p49

1
Students' own answers

2
2
3
1 B **2** D **3** C **4** A

4
1 harm **2** issue **3** eco-friendly
4 dispose of **5** landfill

5
1 disposal **2** landfill
3 eco-friendly **4** issue
5 harmful

6
2, 4

Grammar in context 1 p50

1
1 are you doing **2** 'll be **3** will get
4 's going to be **5** 'm seeing
6 'm not going to buy

2
1 'll get **2** are spending/are going to spend
3 're going to lose
4 'll close **5** 's going to be

3
a 're going to have/'re having
b 'll come **c** are ... going to talk
d 're going to discuss **e** will agree
f will cost **g** 'll try
h are going to come **i** 'll find

4
1 might **2** definitely **3** possible
4 probably **5** Perhaps

5
1 Perhaps your brother will win the competition. 50%
2 It probably won't rain next weekend. 70–80%
3 This film will definitely finish soon. 100%
4 William might go out tonight. 50%
5 They may have an exam next Monday. 50%

6
1 ~~don't play~~ 'm not playing/'m not going to play
2 ~~ll see~~ 'm seeing/'m going to see
3 ~~will tell~~ may/might tell
4 ~~'m going~~ 'll be
5 ~~we go~~ 're going/'re going to go
6 ~~perhaps~~ definitely
7 ~~is~~ 's going to be
8 ~~'m going to have~~ 'll have
9 ~~phone~~ 'll phone

Developing vocabulary and listening p51

1
1 Do you think the Earth is getting hotter?
2 How many text messages do you get a week?
3 I got some really cheap headphones at the market!
4 I'm sorry, I don't get what you're saying.
5 What presents did you get for your last birthday?
6 Have you ever got a really good mark in an exam?
7 Please get me the tablet that's on that desk.

2
1 Paloma **2** Kyle **3** Paloma

3
1 T **2** F **3** F **4** F **5** T **6** T
7 F **8** F

4
1 A **2** D **3** A **4** D

5
1 up **2** off **3** on **4** away **5** into
6 out of **7** on **8** off

Grammar in context 2 p52

1
1 e **2** c **3** d **4** b **5** a

2
1 make, won't be **2** won't, don't
3 doesn't, will take **4** needs, will come
5 will arrest, finds **6** don't, will lose

3
1 If Dan has a problem, he always speaks to his parents.
2 I'll go to the doctor if my neck hurts tomorrow.
3 Your defences are very low if you get the flu often.
4 Sarah won't be happy if she misses the next train.
5 If Tom and Jack don't switch off their mobile phones now, I'll get angry.
6 If musicians don't practise every day, they aren't serious about their profession.

4
a are **b** want **c** eat **d** is
e will be **f** start **g** don't use
h do you keep **i** save/'ll save
j make **k** think **l** don't need
m will happen **n** don't buy
o don't buy **p** 'll have

5
1 will be coming/doesn't come
2 'm going/might/may go
definitely will go/will definitely go
3 watch/are watching/are going to watch
's/will be
4 have/'ll have
5 will be/is going to be
're/will be

Developing speaking p53

- 1**
1 c 2 a
- 2**
a to b fancy c really d prefer
e Sure f shall g Fine h don't
i where j Great k idea
- 3**
1 e Are you up to anything on Saturday?
2 i Not really. I haven't got any plans.
3 d Do you fancy playing tennis?
4 h Sorry, but I don't like tennis much.
5 c No problem! How about going for a bike ride?
6 g Good idea! Where shall we meet?
7 b Why don't we meet at your house?
8 e Fine. And what time shall we meet?
9 a Let's meet at 10 o'clock.
- 4**
Positive intonation – goes up:
Fine!
Sure!
OK!
No problem!
Great!
Good idea!
Negative intonation – goes down:
Not really.
Not much.
Sorry, I can't.
I prefer something else.
- 5**
Students' own answers

Developing writing p54

- 1**
1, 2, 4, 7, 8
- 2**
Paragraph B: all countries need to have a plan to reduce their carbon emissions
Paragraph C: governments need to come up with new ways of reusing, recycling or disposing of waste
Paragraph D: all of us need to accept that we are responsible for stopping global warming
- 1 C 2 D 3 B 4 C
- 3**
1 What's more; However
2 Firstly; Secondly; Finally
- 4**
Students' own answers

- 5**
Students' own answers
- 6**
Students' own answers
- 7**
Students' own answers
- 8**
Students' own answers

Cumulative review: Unit 5 p56

- 1**
1 the most intelligent 2 the best
3 hotter 4 worse 5 thinner
6 the silliest
- 2**
1 is too young to see that film
2 isn't fast enough to win the race
3 is less difficult than maths
4 isn't cold/cool enough to play football today
5 isn't as easy as French
6 as tall as his brother
- 3**
1 the 2 as 3 think 4 any
5 who 6 too 7 yet 8 a little
9 for 10 much
- 4**
1 ~~what~~ which 2 ~~lots~~ lot 3 ~~works~~
is working 4 ~~did you do~~ were you
doing 5 ~~do they live~~ have they lived

Vocabulary p56

- 1**
1 talent show 2 cartoon
3 documentary 4 crime series
5 sports programme 6 drama
- 2**
1 hilarious 2 surprised
3 annoying 4 scary
5 confused 6 relaxing
- 3**
1 cousin, niece 2 middle-aged, toddler 3 arson, shoplifting
4 cold, pain 5 thigh, hip
- 4**
1 black 2 incorrect 3 fluent
4 fitness 5 sore

Cumulative review: Unit 6 p57

- 1**
1 probably won't 2 's going to
3 might 4 'll 5 isn't going 6 'll
- 2**
1 goes, 'll see 2 always keeps, tell
3 put, always gets 4 have, 'll travel
5 look, 's 6 will do, doesn't answer

- 3**
1 If Ben comes later, we'll play tennis together.
2 Ryan has never been to Italy before.
3 I might get my results tomorrow.
4 Beth's phone was less expensive than yours.
5 You started to live here three years ago.
6 Carbon emissions, which are a big problem, are getting worse./ Carbon emissions, which are getting worse, are a big problem.
7 My dad didn't use to drive an electric car (before).
8 There were few people in the park.

Vocabulary p57

- 1**
1 flood 2 valley 3 stream
4 waste 5 drought 6 hill
7 cliff(s) 8 save
- 2**
1 warming 2 waste 3 bleed
4 binge 5 first, aid 6 poisoning
7 in, law 8 cybercrime/
cybercriminal 9 shoplifting/
shoplifter 10 wheelchair
- 3**
1 get 2 throw 3 gripped
4 sprain 5 hurt 6 unofficial
7 turn 8 enjoyment

Unit 7

Vocabulary in context p58

- 1**
Across:
nurse, lawyer, chef, journalist
Down:
au pair, plumber, mechanic, vet, economist
- 2**
a outdoors b earn c salaries
d teamwork e overtime f finance
g paperwork h the public
- 3**
1 ambitious 2 determined
3 bright 4 confident 5 reliable
6 fit 7 flexible
- 4**
a friendly b hard-working c calm
d well-organised e creative
- 5**
1 confidence 2 fitness 3 strength
4 ambition 5 creativity
6 determination

6

- 1 strength 2 ambition 3 fitness
4 creativity 5 determination
6 confidence

Reading p59

1

3

2

- 1 F 2 T 3 F 4 F 5 F 6 T
7 T 8 F

3

- 1 skills 2 tasks 3 career
4 priority 5 employers

4

- 3, 5

Grammar in context 1 p60

1

- 1 You shouldn't go to bed late.
2 Holly doesn't have to start work at 8 am.
3 We mustn't walk on the grass.
4 Should we arrive before 9?
5 Do all pupils have to wear uniform?
6 Should all workers take at least half an hour for lunch?

2

- 1 don't have to 2 mustn't
3 have to 4 doesn't have to
5 don't have to 6 must
7 mustn't 8 must

3

- 1 should 2 mustn't 3 Should
4 shouldn't 5 must 6 mustn't

4

- a don't have to b should
c must/have to d mustn't
e mustn't f must/have to
g don't have to h shouldn't
i shouldn't

5

- 1 You should see this film.
2 Theo doesn't have to come tonight.
3 You mustn't drive on the right in Britain.
4 You must/have to do a lot of paperwork in this job.
5 You shouldn't eat very quickly.

6

- 1 Children under 15 must go to school.
2 This exercise is optional – you mustn't don't have to do it.
3 If you have to doing do it now, I'll help you.
4 You don't have to mustn't open the car door when the car is moving.
5 I don't think you must should go to bed very late.

Developing vocabulary and listening p61

1

- 1 badly-paid 2 short-haired
3 right-handed 4 well-behaved
5 full-time

2

- 1 looking 2 going 3 eyed
4 year-old 5 forward 6 well
7 off

3

2

4

- 1 b 2 c 3 a 4 c 5 b

5

- 1 girl 2 boy 3 boy 4 boy

6

- 1 open-minded 2 old-fashioned
3 well-respected 4 bad-tempered
5 self-disciplined

7

- 1 open-minded 2 bad-tempered
3 well-respected 4 old-fashioned
5 self-disciplined

Grammar in context 2 p62

1

- 1 e 2 a 3 c 4 b 5 d

2

- 1 weren't 2 'd buy 3 unless
4 knew 5 if 6 'd

3

- 1 If Tom were faster, he'd play football better.
2 You'd have more friends if you didn't play computer games all day.
3 If my sister improved her English, she'd get a better job.
4 I wouldn't be happy if my parents never let me go out.
5 Unless I had a lot of money, I wouldn't buy that car.
6 Alex wouldn't call if late at night unless he had a big problem.

4

- a want b 'll have c want
d need e 'll find f look g were
h 'd think i 'd be j didn't ask
k talk l 'll give m 's n want

Developing speaking p63

1

- 1 S 2 W 3 W 4 S 5 W
6 S 7 S 8 W

2

Strong points: 4, 7

Weak points: 3

3

- a example b thing c good
d Let e give

4

- 1 e 2 c 3 a 4 d 5 b

5

- 1 For example
2 For instance
3 Let me give you an example
4 A good example is ...
5 Another thing to say is that ...

6

Students' own answers

7

Students' own answers

Developing writing p64

1

- 1 at the beginning 2 are
3 experience 4 if he needs to talk the them about the job 5 formal
6 long 7 has

2

- a Dear b am writing c to
d would like e for f well
g hard h Could i tell j forward
k hearing l sincerely

3

Students' own answers

4

Students' own answers

5

Students' own answers

6

Students' own answers

7

Students' own answers

Unit 8

Vocabulary in context p66

- 1**
1 afraid 2 confusion 3 delight
4 upset 5 loneliness
- 2**
1 anger 2 sadness
3 pride 4 boredom
5 relief 6 disappointment
7 embarrassment 8 excitement
9 loneliness 10 happiness
- 3**
a excited b upset
c disappointment d delighted
- 4**
1 positive 2 negative 3 positive
4 positive 5 negative 6 positive
- 5**
a out b get c common d have
e see f up g fell h friends
i classmate j thick k downs
- 6**
1 relaxation 2 stress 3 worry
4 amazement 5 tiredness
6 optimism
- 7**
1 stress 2 amazed 3 relaxation
4 tired 5 worried

Reading p67

- 1**
4
- 2**
Possible answers:
1 It has helped him to stay calm in all situations.
2 We all have stress in our lives and we can reduce our stress through simple exercises.
3 We are calm and our mind is not full of a thousand different thoughts. We concentrate on what is happening in the present moment.
4 No, it can't change the emotions we have but it can change how we respond to our emotions.
5 Because it helps them to concentrate.
6 Their exam results.
7 We should teach mindfulness in all schools.
- 3**
1 stress 2 big argument 3 brain
4 extreme anger 5 responding to
- 4**
2, 4

Grammar in context 1 p68

- 1**
1 b; had had 2 e; hadn't been
3 d; hadn't eaten 4 c; had forgotten
5 a; had won
- 2**
1 By 2019 they had taken a photo of a black hole.
2 By 4500 BC they had invented the wheel.
3 By 1400 they hadn't started to print books.
4 By 2015 they had discovered water on Mars.
5 By 1910 they hadn't found evidence of the existence of dark matter.
- 3**
1 'd had 2 - 3 hadn't earned
4 - 5 'd finished 6 'd translated
- 4**
a met b hadn't seen c were
d had lived e started f discovered
g had h had adopted
i had decided j had married
k had got l had married m found
n drove o spent
- 5**
1 ~~are playing~~ play
2 ~~played~~ had played
3 ~~were~~ had
4 ~~was going~~ went
5 ~~had really hurt~~ really hurt
6 ~~injured~~ had injured
7 ~~never happened~~ had never happened
8 ~~had got up~~ got up
9 ~~went~~ had gone
10 ~~wasn't~~ hadn't been

Developing vocabulary and listening p69

- 1**
1 kindness 2 wisdom 3 madness
4 relationship 5 citizenship
6 partnership 7 awareness
- 2**
a Kingdom b darkness
c stardom d brightness
e leadership f freedom
g membership h Citizenship
- 3**
a friendly conversation
- 4**
1 c 2 c 3 b 4 b 5 b 6 a
- 5**
1, 3

6

- 1 emptiness 2 friendship
3 tiredness 4 lateness 5 hardship
6 openness

Grammar in context 2 p70

- 1**
1 doing 2 having 3 to go
4 shopping 5 to see 6 Doing
7 to get
- 2**
1 f 2 e 3 d 4 a 5 c 6 b
- 3**
1 doing 2 cycling 3 Being
4 contacting 5 reading 6 to have
7 to make
- 4**
a to say b doing c to go
d running e Having f having
g having h to make i to agree
j to disagree
- 5**
1 ~~for to watch~~ to watch
2 ~~To watch~~ Watching
3 ~~to swim~~ swimming/for a swim
4 ~~had arrived~~ arrived
5 ~~be to be~~
6 ~~didn't bring~~ hadn't brought
7 ~~going~~ go
8 ~~to go~~ going

Developing speaking p71

- 1**
b
- 2**
a came b had organised c used
to work d sat e were f didn't
know g had come h were having
i stood
- 3**
1 /d/ 2 /ɪd/ 3 /t/ 4 /ɪd/ 5 /d/
6 /t/ 7 /d/ 8 /ɪd/, /t/

4
Students' own answers

5
Students' own answers

Developing writing p72

- 1**
1 F 2 F 3 T 4 T 5 T 6 F
- 2**
a Hi b sorry c advice
d First of all e I'd f Next
g should h Lastly i have
j Anyway k useful l luck

3

Problem 1: Her friends' parents are richer.

Problem 2: She's now arguing with her parents because they won't give her more money.

4

Students' own answers

5

Students' own answers

6

Students' own answers

7

Students' own answers

Cumulative review: Unit 7 p74

1

1 have to/must, should 2 might, should 3 will, shouldn't

4 mustn't, will 5 doesn't have to

2

1 comes, always wake up 2 will go, gets 3 wouldn't work, paid

4 didn't have, would sit 5 organise, will you help

3

1 little few 2 where which/that

3 that than 4 is 's been 5 from

since 6 always enjoys it 's always

loved 7 become 'll become

8 enough patient patient enough

Vocabulary p74

1

1 badly 2 renewable, fuels 3 un

4 black 5 work 6 warming, rise

2

1 earn 2 work 3 charge

4 scratch, get 5 waste, save

6 prove

3

1 caring 2 calm 3 sociable

4 reliable 5 disappointed

6 broken 7 sore 8 moving

Cumulative review: Unit 8 p75

1

1 After Clara had got up, she made her breakfast

2 When I had finished my lunch, I wasn't hungry.

3 As soon as James had written the email, he sent it.

3 When she got out of the swimming pool, she had swum a kilometre.

5 By the time that Max finished running, it had got dark.

2

1 Doing 2 to try 3 watching

4 to catch 5 working 6 to have

7 cycling

3

1 whose 2 has lived 3 little

4 shouldn't 5 's going to 6 're

having 7 enough 8 might/may

Vocabulary p75

1

1 circle 2 argument, made

3 eye to eye 4 get on 5 fallen out

2

1 sadness 2 loneliness 3 fear

4 boredom 5 anger

3

1 excitement 2 relationship

3 freedom 4 leadership

5 improvement 6 embarrassment

7 enjoyment 8 explanation

4

1 step 2 sore 3 lifting 4 game

5 range 6 warming 7 wheel

8 aged

Unit 9

Vocabulary in context p76

1

1 comic 2 poetry, play 3 manual

4 novel 5 blog

2

1 graphic novel 2 cookbook

3 encyclopaedia 4 guidebook

5 textbook 6 magazine 7 short

story 8 newspapers

3

1 fantasy 2 A biography

3 A fairy tale 4 horror 5 Thrillers

6 Science fiction 7 YA 8 mystery

4

a set b main character c plot

d ending e twist f theme

g style h bestseller i adaptation

j awards k masterpiece

5

1 index 2 headline 3 contents

page 4 chapter 5 act 6 scene

Reading p77

1

3

2

1 f 2 c 3 g 4 d 5 a 6 e 7 b

3

1 put down 2 audiences 3 copies

4 outline 5 e-book

4

1 F 2 O 3 O 4 O 5 F

Grammar in context 1 p78

1

1 wrote 2 was writing

3 had written 4 had written

5 had written 6 would write

7 could write 8 might write

9 had to write 10 should write

2

1 told, the following day

2 had seen, the day before 3 might,

the following 4 had bought, those

5 would, before

3

1 Oliver said (that) he was playing tennis the next/following day.

2 Conor said (that) Bill had (got) a new mobile phone.

3 Mia and Ella said (that) they had finished school the previous Friday.

4 Sophie said (that) she thought she would go to bed early that day.

5 Andy said (that) they might go to his uncle's house the following weekend.

4

a was reading b hadn't finished

c hoped d would finish

e might read f had finished

g wasn't sure h 'd have

i thought j should read k 'd like

5

1 (that) I shouldn't work too late that night/evening.

2 'If it's sunny tomorrow, we'll play tennis.'

3 (that) there weren't many people at that party.

4 'I started to read your books two years ago.'

5 (that) they had had a snack there the previous week.

6 (that) he didn't think the TV series on His Dark Materials was a good version of the books.

Developing vocabulary and listening p79

1

1 R 2 W 3 R 4 W 5 W 6 R

2

1 fill in 2 look over 3 crossed it out

4 turn over 5 Flick through

6 read out 7 write down

3

a make up b write down

c look over d cross out e fill in

f read out g read on h turn over

4

a 2 b 1 c 3

5

a parents b an encyclopaedia
c whole library d by hand e cross
out f homework g everywhere
h travelling i the smell

6

1 D 2 A 3 D

7

1 d 2 c 3 b 4 a

8

1 note down 2 dip into
3 read up on 4 sum up

Grammar in context 2 p80

1

1 I was going 2 if 3 wrote
4 if she should 5 I'd like
6 the sea level would 7 could
8 Bethany had sprained

2

1 Mr Foster asked Amy if she was sure
about that answer.
2 Laura asked Sophie why Zoe was
crying.
3 The teacher asked Amelia if she
knew the answer.
4 My dad asked me where I had put
his keys.
5 I asked the police officer how he
had known my name.
6 José asked Ben if he had to wear a
uniform to school.
7 Lucy asked Ms Simmons how she
could improve her accuracy.
8 The interviewer asked the politician
if people should go to prison for
those crimes.

3

a would like to know her opinion of
his
b what she had thought of
c was reading it but she hadn't
finished
d was really good but she thought he
would need to improve some of the
e what was wrong with the dialogue
f it didn't sound very natural
g if he should read it out after he'd
written
h if that would
i might sound better if he did that

4

1 Are you tired?
2 Yes, I am. I watched a late film last
night. Why did you ask me if I was
tired?
3 You're looking very pale. You
shouldn't go to bed late in the
week.
4 You're right, but I really wanted to
watch this film.
5 The next time you should record
it. Then you can watch it when
you want.
6 I'll do that/this.

Developing speaking p81

1

1 going, talk 2 like, by 3 all
4 more 5 It's, that 6 Another
7 least 8 sum

2

a talk about b Avengers: Endgame
c by saying d First of e acting
f What's g plot h thing i true
j but not least k action scenes
l To sum m pure entertainment

3

1 I'm going to talk about ...
2 I'd like to begin by saying that ...
3 Last but not least ...
4 It's also true that ...
5 Another thing is that ...
6 To sum up ...

4

Students' own answers

5

Students' own answers

Developing writing p82

1

a 3 b 1 c 2

2

1 accurately 2 unusual 3 annoyed
4 hard 5 confidently 6 excited

3

a were having b knocked c could
d had run e would call f came
g were talking h had happened
i reappeared j phoned k asked
l had looked

4

Students' own answers

5

Students' own answers

6

Students' own answers

7

Students' own answers

Unit 10

Vocabulary in context p84

1

desktop, headset, keyboard, monitor,
mouse, printer, scanner, screen,
speaker, webcam

2

1 browsers 2 set up 3 subscribe
4 downloads 5 login 6 back up

3

1 drive 2 touch 3 phones, micro
4 key 5 scan

4

a antivirus software b install
c download d updates e back up
f crash g delete h restart
i log in

5

1 handset 2 file 3 tabs 4 font
5 folder 6 bug 7 earbuds

Reading p85

1

2

2

1 b 2 c 3 a 4 c 5 a

3

1 goggles 2 resemble 3 display
4 device 5 immersed

4

1 O 2 F 3 O 4 O

Grammar in context 1 p86

1

1 eaten 2 downloaded 3 are
4 give 5 is 6 is taught

2

1 is 2 are 3 by 4 is 5 spoken
6 caught

3

1 are worn 2 aren't played
3 is updated 4 are taught
5 is checked 6 isn't backed up

4

- 1 The new Mini is made by BMW.
- 2 Gold is sometimes found in this river.
- 3 Football matches aren't stopped if it rains.
- 4 A prize is given to the best actor./ The best actor is given a prize.
- 5 In this hotel, your bags are taken to your room.
- 6 Coffee isn't grown in England.
- 7 In Japan, the classrooms are cleaned by students.
- 8 Public transport is used by a lot of people.

5

- a are sold b are concerned
c is controlled d is given
e depends f pay g download
h are equipped i cost

6

- 1 for by 2 played is played
3 drawing drawn 4 is are
5 doesn't isn't

Developing vocabulary and listening p87

1

- 1 save 2 forward 3 paste
4 attachment 5 checked 6 Cut

2

- a sent b bounced c attached
d address e replying f account
g inbox h junk

3

2

4

- 1 12 11 2 in class at lunch
3 parents teachers 4 team family
5 unhappy alone 6 15 16 7 talk sit
with 8 very different from like
9 not expensive free

5

- 1 A 2 A 3 D 4 A 5 D

6

- 1 freezes 2 upload 3 charge
4 shut down 5 troubleshoot
6 plug in

Grammar in context 2 p88

1

- 1 was 2 was being 3 has been
4 was 5 is being 6 had been

2

- 1 is being interviewed 2 has been
renamed 3 was made 4 're being
watched 5 hadn't been deleted
6 was being set up

3

- 1 The first photo of a black hole was taken by Katherine Bouman.
- 2 Files are being downloaded by millions of people at the moment.
- 3 The Rugby World Cup has been won by South Africa several times since it started.
- 4 The book hadn't been translated well, so it wasn't easy to read.
- 5 In general a lot of energy is saved by switching off lights.
- 6 The answer had been crossed out by his teacher, but Max could read it.

4

- 1 has 2 have 3 repaired
4 is having 5 painted 6 have

5

- 1 had her hair cut 2 's having it
checked/'s going to have it checked
3 's having his laptop fixed
4 had his eyes tested 5 to have
more rubbish recycled

6

- 1 fixed been fixed 2 repairing
repaired 3 am was 4 being been
5 are have been 6 have had
7 work working 8 were paid paid

Developing speaking p89

1

- 1 three 2 four

2

- a Both of the b whereas
c Another d similarity e thing
f In contrast g However

3

- 1 another 2 the other 3 similarity
4 between 5 in common
6 whereas 7 second 8 difference
9 however 10 in contrast

4

Students' own answers

Developing writing p90

1

Are you at home? I need your help as soon as possible. It's my computer again. Laugh out loud. Thanks, mate.

2

- 1 4 2 U 3 R 4 B 5 2 6 C
7 T 8 X

3

- 1 soon as possible 2 the way
3 your information 4 to go
5 my opinion 6 my God/goodness/
gosh 7 to you later 8 in advance

4

- 1 today 2 tonight 3 tomorrow
4 before 5 late 6 great
7 wait 8 mate

5

- 1 your/year 2 please 3 what
4 because 5 speak 6 weekend
7 thanks 8 excellent 9 message
10 homework

6

- 1 Can you please come to see me later?
- 2 I'll see you tomorrow before school.
- 3 I'll wait for your next message.
- 4 What are you doing at the weekend?
- 5 Will you be at home later today?
- 6 Thanks for the presents. They're great.
- 7 I can see you at 6 because I haven't got any homework.

Task 1 p91

- 1 Wot RU doing 2moro night?
- 2 Sam & I R going 2 have a pizza bcz it's his bday. Do U want 2 come?
- 3 Sounds gr8. Wot time RU meeting?
- 4 At 8 bcz b4 that I have 2 study 4 an exam.
- 5 When is yr exam?
- 6 On Friday at 9. I have 2 go now. I'll spk 2 U l8r.
- 7 OK! Bye 4 now.

Task 2 p91

- 1 Have you done your maths homework yet?
- 2 I'm doing it now. It's really hard!
- 3 Yes, I know! What's the answer to number 4?
- 4 I don't know!
- 5 Do you want to come to my house? We can do it together!
- 6 It's a bit late now. Why don't we meet at school at eight in the morning tomorrow? We can try and do it then.
- 7 Great! See you at eight!

Cumulative review: Unit 9 p92

- 1
1 Charlie said (that) Matt had found the photos on that website.
2 Lil asked Emma if she wanted to see the new film the next/following day.
3 Ryan asked me where I had been.
4 Amy asked Oliver if he was coming to her party that evening.
5 Sarah told George that she would go shopping with him if she had time.
6 Ms Curtis told Will that he might pass the exam, but she wouldn't say it was certain.
- 2
a watching b 've seen c started d whose e some f were g 'd watch
- 3
1 used 2 a few 3 are you going to 4 yet 5 should 6 more 7 such 8 will read 9 doesn't have to 10 unless

Vocabulary p92

- 1
1 guide 2 tale 3 plot 4 through 5 manual 6 horror 7 set 8 cross
- 2
1 argument 2 Smuggling 3 proof 4 Swiss 5 fluency 6 incorrect 7 moving 8 relief
- 3
1 friends 2 thin 3 parent 4 range 5 Binge 6 poisoning 7 up with 8 out with

Cumulative review: Unit 10 p93

- 1
1 Computer games are played by older people, too.
2 The World Wide Web was invented by Tim Berners-Lee.
3 The Queen is opening a new railway station on Saturday.
4 60,000 people saw the match.
5 The competition has been won by Laura Pardew!
6 The news on TV was being read very slowly.
7 I'm going to have my hair cut tomorrow.
8 My mum had her desktop fixed last week.

- 2
1 'll tell, see 2 would help 3 were, 'd give 4 sprained, playing 5 may/might come, haven't decided 6 Watching 7 hadn't seen

- 3
a a b which c much/far d used e enough f to g best h should

Vocabulary p93

- 1
1 touchpad 2 update 3 forward 4 headset 5 set, up 6 bounce back 7 back, up 8 attachment
- 2
1 up 2 away/out 3 out 4 through 5 into 6 up 7 up
- 3
1 enjoyment 2 improvement 3 theft 4 accuracy 5 impolite 6 membership 7 pride 8 Loneliness
- 4
1 law 2 middle 3 kit 4 food 5 watching/eating 6 mountain 7 fuel 8 going 9 handed/footed 10 downs

Exam Trainer

Paper 1: Reading

Reading Part 1 p94

- 1
1 C 2 A 3 B

Reading Part 2 p95

- 2
1 D 2 E 3 B

Reading Part 3 p96

- 3
1 C 2 A 3 C 4 C

Reading Part 4 p97

- 4
1 E 2 B 3 F 4 D

Reading Part 5 p98

- 5
1 B 2 D 3 C 4 A

Reading Part 6 p98

- 6
a the b since c other d to e of f be

Paper 2: Writing

Writing Part 1 p99

- 1
Students' own answers

Writing Part 2 p99

- 2
Students' own answers

Paper 3: Listening

Listening Part 1 p100

- 1
1 c

Listening Part 2 p100

- 2
1 B 2 C 3 C

Listening Part 3 p101

- 3
a 26th November b mobile phones c computer game

Listening Part 4 p101

- 4
1 B 2 A 3 C 4 C 5 B 6 A

Paper 4: Speaking

Speaking Part 1 p102

- 1
Students' own answers

Speaking Part 2 p102

- 2
Students' own answers

- 3
Students' own answers

Speaking Part 3 p103

- 4
Students' own answers

Speaking Part 4 p103

- 5
Students' own answers